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From: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 09 March 2017 09:10 
To: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: 11.15 - Mediation 

Dear Sue, 
Thank you for the email. I have accepted the meeting this morning. 
I would like to reiterate that I think it is inappropriate to be undertaking this process now when the Trust is still 
investigating the cause for the increased neonatal mortality between June 2015 and July 2016. 
Best wishes, 
Steve 

From: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 09 March 2017 08:17 
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); CLEVERLEY, Debra (COUNTESS 
OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: 11.15 - Mediation 

Good morning Steve, 

Further to our recent emails, I just wanted to advise you of the information we have received from Jane Jones, mediator 
from CWP, regarding the joint meeting. She has indicated that it would be advisable to keep the afternoon of the 22nd 
March free from 2pm. I will of course advise you of further information once this is available. 

Best wishes, 
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Sue Hodkinson MCIPD 
Executive Director of People & Organisational Development 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Countess of Chester Health Park, Liverpool Road, Chester, CH2 1UL 
Email: sue.hodkinsongii--!
Tel: 01 18,S j/.Internal Extension:;_ 
Twitter: : l&S 

From: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 06 March 2017 18:16 
To: HODKINSON, Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); CLEVERLEY, Debra (COUNTESS 
OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: RE: 11.15 - Mediation 

Dear Sue, 
I am free after 2pm on 21st and 22nd March the following week. 
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